David Fish

From: DiNatale, Michael P. [MDiNatale@jenner.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 10:24 AM

To: David Fish

Subject: RE:

As | noted in a voicemail yesterday, if you will be downtown on Thursday morning we can host the depositions here. My
assistant spoke with our tech people and now knows the steps necessary to host a web based video deposition. It seems
the main thing is that those of us in Chicago and those in Taiwan would need to arrange to access a specific ISP

address. One of our tech people would need to be available during the deposition to handle technical issues.

I have spoken with our clients and spoken with Joe Roddy and think we may be able to settle this case before taking
additional depositions this week. | will be available all day to discuss.

Michael P. DiNatale
Jenner & Block LLP
330 N. Wabash Avenue
Chicago, IL 60611-7603
Tel (312) 840-7282

Fax (312) 840-7382
MDiNatale@jenner.com
Www.jenner.com

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized
use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it
from your system.

From: David Fish [mailto:dfish@fishlawfirm.com]
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 1:19 PM
To: DiNatale, Michael P.

Subject:

If you prefer the Thursday dep at your office, | can do it there. | have court in the morning in the Federal building. My
office is also fine...whatever you prefer.

David J. Fish

The Fish Law Firm, P.C.

1770 North Park Street, Suite 202
Naperville, IL 60563

www fishlawfirm.com
630-355-7590 (phone)
630-929-7590 (fax)

The Fish Law Firm, P.C. is an Illinois Professional Corporation. The contents of this email
are intended solely for the addressee(s) intentionally named in this message. This
communication is intended to be and to remain confidential and may be subject to applicable
attorney/client and/or work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient o '
message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immedi EXH'B'T
sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments. Do n .

1

.

Dockets.Justia.c


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/circuit-courts/ilndce/1:2006cv05335/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/illinois/ilndce/1:2006cv05335/202387/99/1.html
http://dockets.justia.com/
http://dockets.justia.com/docket/illinois/ilndce/1:2006cv05335/202387/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/illinois/ilndce/1:2006cv05335/202387/99/1.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

